

[Student Name]

Weapons are the tools for countries and people to protect themselves, and they are often dangerous when using. Because of this, people should not have the right to possess and carry guns. In my opinion, I disagree the possession of owning firearms.

Commented [U1]: Nice try, but you need 'be.... + V3/us...'

Commented [U2]: Missing words. This reads as an opinion! P.82: 2

Commented [U3]: Nec.? Think p.85 bottom: 2.

Commented [U4]: ^ 'w...'

Commented [U5]: R.

Most of the weapons are easily to hurt not only animals but individuals, and many people can hard control their behavior when they get emotional, such as mental illness patients. Once those who have firearms become angry or be stimulated, it may cause shooting sprees. For example, there were 8 people died for 2021 Atalanta spa shootings, and the criminal was diagnosed with psychosis.

Commented [U6]: G. Try p.210 bottom (Tip 19: 16).

Commented [U7]: ^ We usually use 'als..' here.

Commented [U8]: ^ 't..'

Commented [U9]: Again, p.210 bottom (Tip 19: 16).

Commented [U10]: G. Think (adv)(ad).

Commented [U11]: G. Nec.?

Commented [U12]: Good word, but there is a difference between this and 'mass shootings', which are the most common.

Commented [U13]: ^ p.96 bottom

Commented [U14]: WW 'i..'

Commented [U15]: ^ (article)

Commented [U16]: T. You need Past Perfect (ie. the diagnosis happened before the shooting).

Commented [U17]: Hmmm. You can't do research in the real test, and Ex. 47 II 3.

It could be argued that owning guns is part of freedom for people to defend their safety. They can use it to fight with beasts or criminals when facing dangerous situations. For example, some people live in rural areas, and under the constitution of the US, governments allow their civilians to own firearms to protect themselves in some states.

Commented [U18]: G. WW. You need a verb, and 'pres....'

Commented [U19]: L. p.115

Commented [U20]: Animals? But p.22: 4.

Commented [U21]: Or just 'the US constitution'.

Commented [U22]: T. Passive would be better here: 'civilians are V3 ...'

Commented [U23]: G

Commented [U24]: Nec.?